



                        Turk’s Head
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates 

are not currently available)

Notes –

Reference to the ‘Turk’s Head’ on Coal Hill can be found in extracts from the ‘Leicester and Nottingham 
Journal’ of the 18th century.

The Haymarket has had a number of previous names, one being Coal Hill where coal and other 

commodities were once sold on an open market.
Location – Coal Hill (Haymarket).
Turk’s Head landlords –
1768-79
‘Turk’s Head’ listed but no landlord named
CLOSED

